

Our ref: MP06_0264_PA-15

Luke Robinson
Systems Manager
Buttai Gravel Pty Ltd
20 Kullara Close
Beresfield, NSW, 2322

27 July 2023

Subject: Ardglan Quarry (MP06_0264) - Site Water Management Plan

Dear Mr. Robinson

I refer to your submission requesting review and approval of the Site Water Management Plan for Ardglan Quarry. I also acknowledge your response to the Department's review comments and request for additional information.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it generally meets the requirements of the relevant conditions in approval (MP06_0264).

I note the Site Water Management Plan has been prepared in consultation with Crown Lands and EPA, ARTC and DPE Water.

Accordingly, the Secretary has approved the Site Water Management Plan (Rev 4, dated May 2023).

The Department notes that Buttai Gravel will continue to consult with, and seek approval in writing (including any necessary licences) from WaterNSW ARTC and/or DPIE Crown Lands regarding:

- water management (e.g. drains, sediment basin) structures that are proposed to be located ARTC land and/or DPIE Crown Land
- carrying out works (e.g. construction and maintenance of water management structures) on ARTC land and/or Crown Land
- any proposed excavations greater than 2 m in depth within 25 m of the Main Northern Railway
- a Water Access Licence (WAL) must be obtained within 12 months of submission of the Groundwater Monitoring Program

The Site Water Management Plan must be revised and submitted via the Major Project Portal progressively as these approvals are obtained.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Wayne Jones on (02) 6575 3406.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be 'GA' followed by a long horizontal flourish.

Gabrielle Allan
A/Director Energy and Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary